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	                                                                                                              R 200 001 and up


TO:


FINANCE DIRECTORATE



FROM:


DATE:


SUBJECT:


PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:
DISCUSSION / MOTIVATION:

RECOMMENDATION:

a) THAT the
___________________

PREPARER





DATE: _________________

COMMENTS FROM FINANCE
Vote no: ______________________  Confirmation of funds: ___________________________ 

Signed: _______________________

Date: ________________________

SCM COMPLIANCE
	RECOMMENDED
	
	NOT RECOMMENDED
	


__________________



DATE: ________________

S. GROBBELAAR

MANAGER: SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

	ENDORSED
	
	NOT ENDORSED
	


__________________



DATE: _______________

MANAGER

DEPARTMENT

	RECOMMENDED
	
	NOT RECOMMENDED
	


__________________



DATE: ________________

DIRECTOR

DEPARTMENT

	RECOMMENDED
	
	NOT RECOMMENDED
	


__________________



DATE: ________________

B. KHUMALO

ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

	APPROVED
	
	NOT APPROVED
	


__________________



DATE: ________________

T. MNGUNI

ACTING MUNICIPAL MANAGER

�








